Office of the Town Council

Roger Coriat
Council Member - Seat 3

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council

From: Roger Coriat, Council Member — Seat 3

Date: May 18, 2016

Re: Support of Board of County Commissioners Resolution No. R-352-16
REQUEST

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF
CUTLER BAY, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
RESOLUTION URGING THE UNITED STATES ARMY CORPS OF
ENGINEERS, THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIROMENTAL
PROTECTION AND THE SOUTH FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT
DISTRICT TO EXPEDITE PHASE Il OF THE BISCAYNE BAY COASTAL
WETLANDS PROJECT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS

On April 19, 2016, the Miami-Dade County Board of Commissioners passed
unanimously a Resolution (R-325-16), urging the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, and South Florida Water Management District
to expedite Phase Il of the Biscayne Bay Coastal Wetlands Project. In addition, the
Resolution encourages taking all necessary action to complete Phase | of the Biscayne
Bay Coastal Wetlands Project.

Seeing as this resolution would have a direct and positive impact on our Town and
surrounding communities, | believe it would be appropriate for the Town Council to
express our support for this measure.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Town Council support the Miami-Dade County Commission
Resolution number R-325-16, and encourage other municipalities to do the same.
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